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CHlSII_TR({/FISI'A Department of Public Works

March 4, 2014
File #0P212
Frank & Son Paving, Inc.
P.O. Box 698
Bonita, CA 91908

REJECTION OF BID FOR OP212, CITY PARKING LOT REHABILITATION
Mrs. Alicia Vasquez,

As you know, we opened the bids for OP212, “City Parking Lot Rehabilitation”, on February 19,
2014. At the bid opening, we announced that Frank & Son Paving, Inc. was the apparent low
bidder at $164,245.10.

City staff subsequently reviewed your bid for compliance with the contract documents.
Unfortunately, a review of the license requirements for this project has led us to conclude that
your bid is non-responsive. As indicated in Section 5 of the Proposal Requirements and
Conditions, the minimum combination of license for this contract are a Class A: General
Engineering Contractor license or a combination of C-8, C-10, C-12, C-31, C-32 and D-49
contractor licenses. Your proposal indicates that your firm only has a C-12 (Earthwork and
Paving) license, and your subcontractor, Statewide Stripes, Inc., has only a C-32 (Parking and
Highway Improvement) license.

Additionally, on March 3 the California Contractors’ License Board website indicated that your
license has been suspended for failure to comply with the Workers” Compensation requirements.
Although you may be able to rectify this situation, it would not take care of our other licensing
requirements.

Therefore, we regret informing you that we are recommending that your bid for OP-212, “City
Parking Lot Rehabilitation”, be rejected for being non-responsive. If you have any questions
about this, please contact Elizabeth Chopp, Senior Civil Engineer, at (619) 691-5046.

Sincerely,
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FRANCISCO X. RIVERA, T.E., P.E.
PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER

Engineering - 276 Fourth Avenue, Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 691-5021 fax (619) 691-5171
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